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Uocket No. 50-302

Florida Power Corporation
* ATTN: Mr. Guy P. Beatty, Jr.,
Nuclear Plant Superintendent
Crystal River Huclear Plant
P.0. Box 1228 _
Crystal River, Florida 32629

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed the six senior operator license applications and

two operator license applications for the Crystal River Nuclear Power
Plant. ke find the applications to be in order, except Mr. hichols
failed to sign his application. Please have Mr. Nichols submit

three copies of a signed application.

We have reviewed your request for waiver of portions of the exawina-
tions. lle have determined that all waivers will be granted with the
following exceptions. Based on the review of the information contained
in Mr. Henderson's docket, we will require that he be administered the
senior operating test as well as the senfor written examination. We

will also require that Mr. Nichols be administered the senior written
examination.

I hope this information will be of use to you.

Sincerely,

s 2w WERGS Y

Po i OAARYY
Paul F, Collins, Chief
Operator Licensing Brunch
Division of Project Management
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